

Nina Howard

CBRF Caregiver - Kirkland Crossing

Milwaukee, WI

ninahoward29_86j@indeedemail.com

(414) 840-8701

Organized and dedicated Practical Nursing student with over four years of experience providing excellent care for clients. I'm an exceptional team leader with an aptitude for communication and collaboration. I've work with many patients with all different types of disease, injuries and health concerns.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CBRF Caregiver

Kirkland Crossing - Pewaukee, WI

October 2018 to December 2019

- Check vital signs and prepare residents for the day
- Escort residents to and from breakfast and lunch, and ensure clean rooms
- Complete cares for residents in care plan
- Passing out over 20 patients' medications

Caregiver

Always Best Care - Brookfield, WI

January 2018 to November 2018

- Properly trained and assisted all new caregivers to properly care for elderly in early stage of dementia
- Ensured safety and low fall risk of clients
- Assisted with house chores, and prepared nutritional meals for clients

PCW Personal Care Worker

Golden Touch Assistant Living - Milwaukee, WI

November 2016 to April 2018

Personal Care Worker

- Escorted patients to doctor's appointments and assisted during if needed
- Recorded blood pressures using the two-step method and checked Blood sugars on diabetic patients

- Maintained a strict schedule for passing out medications, making meals, and completing chores
- Consistently updated upcoming appointments or events, and encouraged outside activities

Education

Diploma in Practical Nursing in LPN

Bryant & Stratton College - Wauwatosa, WI

May 2020